From: David Berry

To: John Mitchell; Will Buie; John Mathews; Mike Cooper; Mike Carter

Cc: Thad Ninnemann; Sara Melanson; croberson@clarknexsen.com; Jimmy Brissie
Subject: Emergency Services Center

Date: Thursday, November 01, 2018 1:15:57 PM

Attachments: EMSC - TCO.pdf

All,

Please see the attached copy of the TCO for the project. We are now in compliance with the City. We
are expecting that Susan Frady will receive, hopefully this afternoon, documentation from the City’s
staff that all remaining noted issues of concern have been remedied and the final CO will be
released. If and when received | will circulate to everyone immediately.

Thanks for everyone’s help with this matter.

David

DAVID H. BERRY

CAPITAL PROJECTS CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

Henderson County

100 Morth King Street
Hendersomalle, North Carolina 28792
FPhone: 818-604-6605

Fax: 828-694-6610

Cell: 828-850-1046

dberry @Ehendersoncountyne.org
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Certificate of Compliance

Henderson County , State of North Carolina

11/1/2018
Project # : 17010113861
Project Description : CONSTRUCT EMERGENCY SERVICES BUILDING
Type & Use
Permit # . 17150114005 Issue Date : 10/30/2018
PIN # : 9660308082
Owner Name : County Of Henderson
Occupant Name : Henderson County Emergency Services Hg
Property Address : 2529 Asheville Highway Hendersonville NC 28791
Directions : 2529 ASHEVILLE HWY: 25N TO L @ 2529 ASHEVILLE HWY
(OLD BALFOUR SCHOOL) '
Contractor : Cooper Construction
Description of : 30 Day Temporary CO per City of HVL Zoning. Expires
work 12/1/18 CONSTRUCT EMERGENCY SERVICES BUILDING,

50556 sq fi...DL DUKE #162822785077
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